

From: Naiel Askar

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 30, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0494-EX-ST-2004

---

Message:

Dear Mr. John Kennedy,

Thank you for talking to me this morning, here are a resolution of the items mentioned in your email.

1. For the 3 areas chosen for tests, here are the updated coordiantes

a. Area 1 is rectangular in shape, here are the coordinates for the 4 corners

N 33 10 0 W 116 26 0

N 33 10 0 W 115 55 0

N 33 20 0 W 115 55 0

N 33 22 0 W 116 26 0

b. Area 2 is rectangular in shape, here are the coordinates for the 4 corners

N 32 37 0 W 116 10 0

N 32 37 0 W 115 42 0

N 32 49 0 W 115 42 0

N 32 49 0 W 116 10 0

c. Area 3 is circular centered on N 32 54 19.7 W 117 10 31.5, radius is 200 meters

2. The designated area 3 is within the boundaries of San Diego city in a suburb called Sorrento Mesa

I authorize John Kennedy to change our application to reflect the above changes

Regards

Naiel Askar

General Atomics